STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Febtuary 24, 2016

Jeffrey Barbadora
Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE: EM-SPRINT-064-150410 - Sprint PCS notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 92 Weston Street, Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Mt. Barbadora:

‘The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of construction
time for this exempt modification, dated February 24, 2016. Pursuant to the Council’s decision letter
dated April 28, 2015, I have considered your trequest for an extension of consttuction time for this
exempt modification and grant a one-year extension of time until April 28, 2017, to complete the
construction of this project.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should Sprint PCS
decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director
MAB/CH/cm
silems_1sh] | i -sptint-064-150410_extde_westonst.docx.
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Mulcahx, Carriann ‘

From: Bachman, Melanie _

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Walsh, Christina; Cunliffe, Fred; Fontaine, Lisa; Mulcahy, Carriann; Holzschuh, Cymaon;
Mathews, Lisa A '

Subject: FW: Exempt Modification Renewals

Attachments: EM-Sprint-155-140409.pdf; EM-Sprint-084-150402.pdf; EM-Sprint-064-150410.pdf

Please grant requested extensions for one year. Thank you.

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
.860-827-2951 .

AN

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

From: Barbadora, Jeff [mailto:leff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Subject: Exempt Modification Renewals

Hi Melanie,
| hope all is well.

Attached are previous issued exempt modification decisions that Crown initially filed with the CSC. Sprint has requested
to us that they would like to extend all three of these exempt modifications because of delays in construction
commencement. EM-Sprint-155-140409 was already extended once so not sure if it can be extended again? The other
two attachments are first time extensions to the exempt modifications.

Thanks for your time,

Jeffrey Barbadora

781-729-0053

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801
CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



